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COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 

CHARLES M. DAViDSON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

April 7,2004 

Marshall M. Criser III, Regulatory Vice President 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 040303-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection 
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Saluda Networks Incorporated which 
was filed in this office on April 6, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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From: Jeff Bates 

Sent: 
To: Robyn P. Holland (E-mail) 

Cc: 
Subject: 040303-TP - BellSouthlSaluda Networks Incorporated -Amendment 

Thursday, June 03,2004 12:39 PM 

Kira Scott; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 

Robyn, 

The above agreement includes the interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation elements, but your 
transmittal letter only states interconnection. (The underlying agreement is Docket No. 0401 51-TP, an adoption of 
Docket No. 000731-TP.) Please file a revised transmittal letter making the correction to show that each of the 
elements are included. The statutory deadline for this agreement is July 7, 2004. Please reply to this e-mail to let 
me know when I can expect to receive your corrected letter. 

Kay, F Y I, and 1'11 be styling my memo as: 

"Docket No. 040303-TP - Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Saluda Networks Incorporated" 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

6/4/2004 


